‘/UZZ;;*MM vod) @/
"“-- 4

Dear Mr. Cchen:

I am writing to confirm ocur telephone conversation today
in which I outlined the following transaction: Corporations A and
B propose to form a Partnership in which A will hold a 51% integ
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wxll effectlvely assume llabllltles of over $6 million, its pro-
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e aid to B at closing. Thus, the result of the transaction

ZH 0 at A and B will each have made contributions propor-
txonal to their respective interests in the Partnership. This
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increase its interest in the Partnership by making purchases of
i Partnership interests from B in a series of transactions, the
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final one of which would consist of at least 15% of the Partner-
ship and would bring A's ownership to 100%. This final transac-
tion would be viewed for H~S-R purposes as an acquisition of all
) of the Partnership's assets, and would therefore be reportable
! gssuming the size-of-person and size-of-transaction tests are met.
However, the preceding transactlons, Whlch would result in A ho{!d-
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Very truly yours,

(r&nfu\n_l‘nhnq_[?_sﬂ\ L

Washingten, D.C. 20580
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